PD50000I8 20

(Requestor's Name)

(Addiess)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pckup |:| WAIT [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

ALAGLARRTARD

600208029266

NAE
AC



Rivera, Maribel

From: Miranda J. Piscitelli [mpiscitelli@fpdino.com}
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 4:47 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal Address Change

Attachments: imageQ01.gif

To Whom it May Concern;

The principal addresses of the following Corporations must urgently be changed to their previous address which
is

10330 Camelback Ln., Boca Raton, FL 33498 .

The Corporations and their corresponding document numbers are as follows:

P01000004151 — FP DINO, INC.

P97000027112- FP DINO AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
(05000078301~ FP DINO AND ASSOCAITES NC., INC. )
P94000048017- FP DINO INTERNATIONAL, INC.
P(8000001941 — MJ CONCEPTS AND CONSUNTING CORP.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.

Please contact me with any questions.

Minanda 1. Piscitelli
F.P, Dino, Inc¢.

Office: 561-278-2785
Fax: 561-276-4285
www.FPDino.com
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